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October 2, 2019 
 
Andre Laroche 
Aggregate Industries - WCR, Inc. 
1687 Cole Boulevard, Suite 300 
Golden, CO  80401 
 
Re: Daniels Sand Pit 2, Permit No. M-1973-007-SG;  
 Technical Revision (TR-08) Preliminary Adequacy Review 
 
 
Dear Mr. Laroche: 
 
On September 19, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received your 
Technical Revision application TR-8 for the Daniels Sand Pit 2 Permit No. M-1973-007-SG 
addressing the following: 

Grant utility easement to Security Water District for construction of water pipeline within 
the permit boundaries 

The submittal was called complete for the purpose of filing on September 20, 2019.  The current 
decision date for TR-08 is October 20, 2019.  Please be advised that if you are unable to satisfactorily 
address any concerns identified in this review before the decision date, it will be your responsibility 
to request an extension of the review period.  If there are outstanding issues that have not been 
adequately addressed prior to the end of the review period, and no extension has been requested, the 
Division may deny this Technical Revision. 
 
The following comments are based on the DRMS review of the request for TR-08: 

1) Structures agreement:   You provided an electronic version of an unsigned copy of aGrant of 
Utility Easement referencing Item #11 in the agreement.  The DRMS will accept the verbiage 
in Item #11 after the agreement is signed.  Please provide us with a signed copy of the Grant 
of Utility Easement.: 

2) Mining and Reclamation Plan Impacts:  Please address the following questions related to the 
proposed pipeline’s impact on the mining and reclamation plans: 

a. Will the pipeline be buried?  If so, what is the minimum depth of cover for the buried 
line? 

b. How long is the proposed pipeline expected to be in place?  If it is permanent, will it 
interfere with required slope reductions in the approved reclamation plan?  If it is 
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temporary, please be aware the Permittee is responsible for ensuring the disturbance is 
properly reclaimed – which is dependent on your response to Comment 2a above. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
ec: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 
 DRMS file 


